

Board Committee for Curriculum Review (Draft Rev2b)

This committee shall be seated by the Board. Each director may name up to two members of the committee. The District's Chief Academic Officer shall serve as advisor to the committee. The charge to the committee is to review curricular choices for accuracy and omissions, conformity to Jefferson County academic standards, and to inform the Board of materials that may reasonably be deemed to be objectionable. The committee shall regularly review texts and curricula according to priorities that it establishes, although the Board may, from time to time, add items for review. The committee shall report all comments (majority and minority) to the Board in writing as items are reviewed. The committee's initial project will be a review of the new AP U.S. History curriculum.

John Newkirk 9/28/14 12:24 PM

Comment [1]: I think it's important that our District expert (e.g. Dr. Morgan) provide input as well.

John Newkirk 9/28/14 12:08 PM

Comment [2]: This language struck me as unnecessary – the Board already has a process for placing items on the agenda.

John Newkirk 9/28/14 7:31 AM

Deleted: Board members may move for public discussion and/or action when matters so warrant.

John Newkirk 9/28/14 12:08 PM

Comment [3]: I believe Ms. Williams' is referring to the College Board's recently revised AP U.S. History curriculum, so I've inserted the word "new."